
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

Dear Sarah, 

 

Re: self-certification against the G6 Licence Condition (Systems for compliance with 

licence conditions and related obligations) for East Coast Community Healthcare 

C.I.C.   

 

Following a review for the purpose of paragraph 2(b) of licence condition G6, the Directors of 

the Licensee are satisfied that, in the financial year most recently ended, the Licensee took 

all such precautions as were necessary in order to comply with condition G6. 

 

Signed:   

 

 

 

Simon Bragg  

Deputy CEO | Executive Director of Finance and Resources 

On behalf of East Coast Community Healthcare C.I.C.’s Board of Directors 

 

12th October 2022 

 

To: Sarah Dorje, Deputy Director of Independent 

Providers, NHS Improvement  

Sent via the Licensing Portal 

 

East Coast Community Healthcare C.I.C 
Hamilton House   

Battery Green Road  
Lowestoft   

Suffolk 
NR32 1DE  

 
Telephone: 01502 445 281 

Email: simonbragg@ecch.nhs.uk 
 


